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From: William Cobb

To: Cynthia Thompson;

Subject: FW: Distinguished Service Award

Date: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 1:56:39 PM
Cynthia-

| “second” all o the support for Danny Bell for the DSA. He has been a giant in the
local section and his efforts were largely completed on his on time.. As an SPEI
officer, | am not certain it's proper for me to be an acitive supporter of Danny. That
said, if Danny is not qualified, | am not sure anyone is qualifid for this honor.
Therefore, | stongly urge the committee to give Danny their full connsideration, it's
not a hard decision. He deserves it so we should give him the award.

Best regards,
Bill

William Cobb

William M. Cobb & Associates, Inc.
12770 Coit Road, Suite 907
Dallas, TX 75251

Office: 972-385-0354

Cell: 972-342-0411
wcobb@wmcobb.com

From: Danny Bell [mailto:dbell @EXCOResources.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2009 12:49 PM

To: 'Awards'; 'McPhearson, Dean'; 'Hamilton, David S. (Dallas)'; William Cobb;
Deacon Marek; 'Herbert Bell'; 'ptibbetts@larocheltd.com'; "'Tom Whipple'; 'Grape,
Steven'

Subject: RE: Distinguished Service Award

Thanks, | sincerely appreciate your nomination and your time. I'm very honored.

Danny

From: Awards [mailto:awards2@spe.org]

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2009 10:36 AM

To: 'McPhearson, Dean'; Danny Bell; Hamilton, David S. (Dallas); William Cobb;
Deacon Marek; Herbert Bell; ptibbetts@larocheltd.com; Tom Whipple; Grape,
Steven
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Subject: RE: Distinguished Service Award

Dear Dean,

SPE relies on members to identify worthy candidates for the international awards
program. We appreciate your time and effort to support the nomination of Danny
Bell for the SPE Distinguished Service Award. We can accept supplemental
information, letters of recommendation and letters from colleagues in support of this
nomination through 15 February 2009.

If you have any questions about the SPE International Awards Program, please
contact us at awards@spe.org.

Best regards,

Cynthia A. Thompson

Society of Petroleum Engineers

Technical Activities Administrator

P. O. Box 833836

Richardson, TX 75083-3836

Phone: +1 972-952-9370

Fax: +1.972.952.9435

cthompson@spe.org

WWW.Spe.org

Nominate a colleague for an SPE Society-wide award at
http://www.spe.org/speawards

From: McPhearson, Dean [mailto:dean.mcphearson@bakerhughes.
com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2009 9:33 AM

To: Danny Bell; Hamilton, David S. (Dallas); William Cobb; Deacon
Marek; Herbert Bell; ptibbetts@larocheltd.com; Tom Whipple; Grape,
Steven; Cynthia Thompson

Subject: Distinguished Service Award

SPE-Dallas section leadership,

I’'m pleased to inform you that Danny’s Regional Service Award
nomination has moved up to the SPE International -
Distinguished Service nominations. To support Danny’s
nomination, | encourage you to promote Danny’s nomination by
sending a letter of recommendation to twhipple@spe.org and

cthompson@spe.org. The SPE Honors and Award program
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relies on SPE members to identify colleagues who have made
extraordinary contributions to SPE, the petroleum industry and
the community. Thank you for taking the time to support the
candidacy of Danny Bell for this award.

To learn more about International Awards, please see here for
details and nomination forms: http://www.spe.org/spe-app/spe/

about/honors/spe awards.htm

Tom — please register my support of Danny Bell for SPE’s
Distinguished Service Award.

Kind regards,
Dean

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE This electronic mail transmissionis
confidential, may be privileged and should be read or retained only by the
intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, please
immediately notify the sender and delete it from your system.
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